



City of Madison

City of Madison
Madison, WI 53703
www.cityofmadison.com

Meeting Minutes - Approved PARKING COUNCIL FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Tuesday, June 17, 2014

5:00 PM

Room 108, City-County Building
(Parks conference room)
210 Martin Luther King, Jr., Blvd.

Call to Order / Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 p.m.

Present: 4 - Gary A. Weber; Joanne Wagner; Joseph P. Kunz and Fayth E. Kail

Absent: 1 - Chris Hendrickson

1. Approval of Minutes - March 18, 2014 and May 20, 2014

A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Kail, to Approve the Minutes. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

2. Public Comment - None

3. Disclosures and Recusals - None

4. Update on Status of Robert Van Kampen's application to serve on the Parking Council for People with Disabilities.

Putnam stated that the Mayor's Office had requested additional information. Putnam will follow up with staff in the Mayor's Office on the status of Van Kampen's application, and report any updates to the PCFPWD at the next meeting.

5. Wagner to discuss concerns about DIS/VET space signing at Staples.

Wagner visited Staples, and stated that the previous four spaces which were near the entrance are not well marked. There are four to six more recently marked Dis/Vet spaces located west of the old spaces. Wagner inquired with staff inside the store as to the ownership of the parking lot, but no one that he spoke to knew that information. Kail asked if the City has determined whether the stall locations are legal. Wagner stated that the spaces are most likely legal, but are not as convenient.

6. Putnam to provide update on status of PSA.

Putnam reported that MCC staff is available and would like some potential dates and times for a video shoot. Wagner suggested that a full size van be used, as this would make the point more clear about the importance of keeping

the access aisle open. Kail and Weber will contact Joe Schraven at Madison City Channel to schedule a meeting.

7. **Discuss issue of snow being piled in Disabled stalls.**

There was no discussion on this topic.

8. [20218](#)

Distribution list for Parking for Persons with Disabilities brochure

There are no new organizations to add.

9. **Other business for referral.**

Kail: Discuss the issue with concrete planters next to the Dis/Vet space on 100 S. Pinckney.

Weber: Discuss reinstating the Disabled Parking Enforcement Council on the next agenda and future agendas.

10. **Assignments**

Putnam will contact Mall Concourse maintenance and request that the planters be moved. Kail said that one could remain at the front of the space. Weber will check on the status of the Dis/Vet spaces at South Library branch.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Kunz, seconded by Kail, to Adjourn. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

The meeting adjourned at 5:33 p.m.